
 

STS RFP Number 2011-10310 

Questions / Answers 

 

 

1. Proposal outline indicates C. Declaration of Confidential information.  If there is no declaration should 

the page be numbered #3 and have N/A written on it? Yes, if there is no declaration, the page will be 

numbered #3 and have N/A written on it. 
 

2. Page 9 of the RFP indicates 1 original and six copies should be submitted.  Page 45 indicates original and 

4 copies.  How many copies are required? Six copies are required. 

 

3. At Attachment N-no form is provided. Can this be an agency form showing cost savings for multiple 

awards?  Removed from RFP, form not applicable. 
 

4. In looking over the outline for the RFP 2011-10310 (see page 26 or see snapshot provided below), two 

subsections have the same titles but refer to very different things. (Section G-3 relates to “personal 

preferences…” as stated, but H-1 relates to “personnel” and HR practices. “Recruitment and Retention” 

should have been the title not “Personal Preferences and Relationships.” 
 

5. Due to the extensive fire codes, do you think it necessary to build from the ground up? Yes, it is probably 

more practical and cost effective. 
 

6.  Can we do both proposals for cost savings purposes? Each proposal will be reviewed separately.  

 

Guardians are going to be part of the panel, scoring take into account all factors. Families and 

guardians are most interested in determine that their individuals needs will be met from a clinical 

and they will have a lot to say about the supports and will be looking at the best support plan. 
 

7. Could you do one proposal for both homes? No. you need one individual proposal for each home. Two 

separate proposals. 

 
 


